
 

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
 

Notice is hereby given that the Police and Fire Commission of the City of 

Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated 

    on the date, time and location given below. 

 

 

 

Meeting of the: 

Date /Time: 

Location: 

Members: 

 

Staff: 

The City of Stoughton Police and Fire Commission 

Monday, July 22, 2019 @ 5:30 pm 

Hall of Fame Room 381 E Main Street, Stoughton 

Jon Lewis (President), Dorann Bradford (Vice-President), Peter Sveum, Martin 

Lamers, Amie Edgington 

Police Chief Leck, Fire Chief Wegner, HR Director Gillingham 

 

 

1 Call to Order 

 

2 Approval of committee meeting minutes from April 29, 2019 

 

3 Fire Chief Quarterly Report 

 

4 Police Chief Quarterly Report 

 

5 Discussion regarding supervisory organization of police department 

 

6 Discussion regarding status of recruiting and personnel needs 

 

7 **Performance update 

 

8 Adjournment 
 

 

** May move to closed session per State Statute 19.85(1)(c) considering employment, 

promotion, compensation, or performance evaluation data of any public employee over 

which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility. 
 

 

NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 
 

 

Submitted by:  Jon Lewis, President PFC 
 

Sent to: (via e-mail) 

Peter Sveum  Martin Lamers Dorann Bradford  Amie Edgington 
 

Cc: 

Mayor (e-mail)        Department Heads (e-mail) 

Council Members (e-mail)    City Attorney Matthew Dregne (e-mail) 

Stoughton Newspapers/WI (fax)   Sara Monette (e-mail) 

State Journal (fax)     Candee Christen (e-mail) 

Holly Licht (e-mail) 

 

If you are disabled and are in need of assistance, please call 608-873-6677 prior to this meeting. 





 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
 


Notice is hereby given that the Police and Fire Commission of the City of 


Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated 


    on the date, time and location given below. 


 


 


 


Meeting of the: 


Date /Time: 


Location: 


Members: 


 


Staff: 


The City of Stoughton Police and Fire Commission 


Monday, July 22, 2019 @ 5:30 pm 


Hall of Fame Room 381 E Main Street, Stoughton 


Jon Lewis (President), Dorann Bradford (Vice-President), Peter Sveum, Martin 


Lamers, Amie Edgington 


Police Chief Leck, Fire Chief Wegner, HR Director Gillingham 


 


 


1 Call to Order 


 


2 Approval of committee meeting minutes from April 29, 2019 


 


3 Fire Chief Quarterly Report 


 


4 Police Chief Quarterly Report 


 


5 Discussion regarding supervisory organization of police department 


 


6 Discussion regarding status of recruiting and personnel needs 


 


7 **Performance update 


 


8 Adjournment 
 


 


** May move to closed session per State Statute 19.85(1)(c) considering employment, 


promotion, compensation, or performance evaluation data of any public employee over 


which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility. 
 


 


NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 
 


 


Submitted by:  Jon Lewis, President PFC 
 


Sent to: (via e-mail) 


Peter Sveum  Martin Lamers Dorann Bradford  Amie Edgington 
 


Cc: 


Mayor (e-mail)        Department Heads (e-mail) 


Council Members (e-mail)    City Attorney Matthew Dregne (e-mail) 


Stoughton Newspapers/WI (fax)   Sara Monette (e-mail) 


State Journal (fax)     Candee Christen (e-mail) 


Holly Licht (e-mail) 


 


If you are disabled and are in need of assistance, please call 608-873-6677 prior to this meeting. 








City of Stoughton Police and Fire Commission Meeting Minutes 
Monday, April 29, 2019 
Fire Dept. Conference Room 
 


Members Present:  Peter Sveum (President), Jonathon Lewis, Doran Bradford, Martin Lamers 
Members Absent and Excused:  Amie Edgington 
Staff Present:  AJ Gillingham, Director of Human Resources and Risk Management, FD Chief Scott Wegner, PD 
Chief Greg Leck, Alder Brett Schumacher 
 


1. Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order by President Sveum at 5:31 pm. 
 


2. PFC Reorganization: Nominations for:       


President            Bradford nominated Lewis, second by Lamers, all in favor  
Vice-President    Sveum nominated Lamers, 2nd Dorann, all in favor 
Secretary             Lamers nominated Bradford, 2nd Sveum, all in favor 
 


Lewis took over the meeting as the President and thanked Sveum for his role as President and his years of 
service to the PFC.   


3. Approval of minutes from 3/21/2019 
Sveum motion to approve, 2nd Bradford, all in favor 
 


4. Fire Chief Quarterly Report                                    
Chief Wegner reviewed his report with the commission.  The commission requested a participation 
report that includes training attendance to be added to the reports generated by the Chief for the next 
quarter.   
Motion by Lewis, 2nd Bradford to approve the Chief’s report, all in favor 
 


5. Police Chief Annual & Quarterly Report 
Chief Leck reviewed both the Quarterly and Annual report with the Commission.  The department had 
been fully staffed until an officer was injured on the job.  From a crime standpoint it has been stable 
and incidents have been a little higher. 
Motion by Sveum, 2nd Lamers to approve the Quarterly and Annual Police Reports, all in favor 
 


6. Discussion regarding excessive force 
Review of the bylaws in regards to the PFC’s role in the excessive force case.  Director Gillingham 
explained that the PFC is not involved with the case in regards to settlement or trial.  The bylaws state 
that the PFC can take direct action in regards to discipline or review of an officer’s performance.  At 
this time it was decided that the PFC will wait for the civil case to conclude and then determine its next 
steps.  Director Gillingham explained that the case is still active and will keep the PFC posted as it 
progresses.  


 


MEETING SCHEDULE:   
July 22, 2019, October 21, 2019, January 20, 2020, April 27, 2020 
 


Adjournment 
Motion to adjourn Lewis, 2nd Lamers, at 6:35pm, all in favor        
 
 


Minutes submitted by Director Gillingham 
April 30, 2019 








STOUGHTON POLICE & FIRE COMMISSION 


 


April 2019 Police Department Report 


 


Last quarter highlights: 


 


The Stoughton Fair will again host Safety Night on Wednesday, July 3rd.  This year’s 


Safety Night will be taking a little different approach.  Many City Departments will be 


taking part with an expanded program designed to heighten public safety awareness.  We 


want to thank the Fair Board for supporting this event.   


 


Staff officers taught three sessions of Active Threat (Shooter) training.  The officers 


provided two sessions to Stoughton Trailers and one session at the MARC Center.  The 


department offers free Active Threat Response Training to businesses and groups.  


Training is tailored to fit the needs and time schedules of business and groups.  If you 


would like more information or to schedule training, contact Lt. Nathan Hartwig at 608-


873-3373. 


 


The department participated in the Reality Maze Training at the High School, sponsored 


by the Stoughton Wellness Committee.  The annual Maze puts 9th Graders through a 


series of exercises that demonstrate real life scenarios and consequences.  


 


Officers and staff participated in this year’s “Stuff the Squad” event for our local food 


pantry.  Staff collected over 434 pounds of food and $176.00 in cash donations.  Officer 


Hoeper coordinated the Pick N Save sponsored event.   


 


The annual Syttende Mai Festival went well for the City while dodging several spells of 


rain.  No major incidents occurred during this year’s festivities.  The rain did hold off for 


both parades. The department utilized over 30 volunteers for assistance with traffic 


control.  We again utilized four officers from Monroe Police Department to augment our 


staff.  We have a standing agreement for Syttende Mai and Monroe’s semi-annual Cheese 


Days to provide mutual aid between our two departments. 


 


The department is again participating in the WI DOT “Click it or Ticket” seatbelt grant 


campaign.  Officers will be out on reimbursed overtime enforcing seatbelt use.  The grant 


period started May 20th and will run through June 2nd. 


 


An all staff meeting was held on May 13th.  This was our semi-annual picture day.  


Former Alderperson Mike Engelberger did the photography for the department.  In 


addition, staff was updated on QPR suicide prevention training and discussed department 


activities.    


 


Our Honor Guard participated in the annual Law Enforcement Memorial Service held at 


the Capitol grounds in from of the Law Enforcement Memorial.  Hundreds of officers 


from around the State participated.  


 







Staff continued with active threat drills and conducted ALICE training at St. Anne’s, 


Kegonsa, Fox Prairie, Sandhill, River Bluff, and Stoughton High Schools.   


 


Staff assisted with the Freedom Ride that came through Stoughton on June 8th. 


 


The department got one officer back from light duty just in time to place another one on 


light-duty.  Officer Hoeper came back from an on-duty injury.  The other officer is on 


light duty due to a non-work related injury.  


 


The department is making preparations for our Capitol Area Police Mutual Aid 


(CAPMAR) drill coming up in July.  The drill will simulate a request for mutual aid via 


CAPMAR, which is a pre-authorized response by neighboring agencies.  The drill will be 


a “catch & release” meaning requested agencies will actually make the trip to Stoughton 


and be released on arrival.  All responses will be non-emergency during the drill.  We 


will be the largest agency to practice a CAPMAR drill to date.  
 


Personnel Updates 
 


Unfortunately, the department received some bad news in that Lieutenant Nathan Hartwig has 


indicated that he will be leaving the department within the next few months.  Nate and his family 


have decided to move back to Tennessee.  This will be a significant loss for the department as 


Nate has done an outstanding job during his entire time with the department.   


 


Significant Incidents 


 
4-05-19, Officers arrested a 32-year-old male for Resisting/Obstructing an Officer and 


transported the subject to the Detoxification Unit following an incident at a local motel where the 


subject was highly intoxicated and threatening to hurt himself then fought with officers. 


 


4-06-19, Officers arrested a 22-year-old male for Impeding Breathing, Battery, Disorderly 


Conduct, and Criminal Damage to Property following a domestic disturbance. 


 


4-08-19, Officers arrested a 30-year-old male for Disorderly Conduct and Bail Jumping following 


a disturbance at a residence.  The subject created a disturbance and was intoxicated in violation of 


his bail conditions from a previous charge. 


 


4-12-19, Officers arrested a 30-year-old male for 1st Degree Reckless Endangerment, Felon in 


Possession of a Firearm, Felony Bail Jumping, and Disorderly Conduct following a domestic 


disturbance where the suspect had apparently threatened the victim with a firearm.   


 


4-28-19, Officers arrested a 61-year-old male for 1st Degree Reckless Endangerment, Battery, and 


Disorderly Conduct following a domestic disturbance in a vehicle that resulted in a rollover crash.  


Reportedly, the victim was operating his vehicle on CTH N when his domestic partner started 


striking him causing the vehicle to crash.  Minor injuries were reported in the incident. 


 


5-12-19, Officers arrested a 20-year-old male for Attempted Robbery-Use of Force, Battery, and 


Disorderly Conduct following an incident where the suspect tried to forcibly steal the victim’s car 


keys.  Once apprehended, the suspect admitted to intending to steal the victim’s vehicle.  


 







5-25-19, Officers arrested an 18-year-old male for Disorderly Conduct While Armed, Bail 


Jumping, and an Outstanding Warrant following officers locating the subject that was wanted 


from a previous incident. 


 


5-27-19, Officers referred charges on a 26-year-old male for Bail Jumping following a traffic stop 


where the suspect was a passenger.  Subject was extremely intoxicated and in violation of his bail 


conditions from a prior incident.  The subject was transported to the Detoxification Unit. 


 
6-06-19, Officers arrested a 23-year-old male for Impersonating a Peace Officer following an 


incident where the suspect had repeatedly identified himself as a police officer.  Subject was 


arrested without incident. 


 
6-17-19, Officers arrested a 19-year-old male for Felony Bail Jumping, Resisting/Obstructing an 


Officer, and Prowling following an incident where the officer observed several people running 


through back yards and then run from the officer as he stopped to check what was going on.  


Several juveniles were also cited and released for various offenses. 


 
6-19-19, Officers arrested a 47-year-old female for Felony OWI (7th Offense) and a Probation 


Hold following a traffic stop.   


 
6-28-19, Officers arrested a 37-year-old male for Substantial Battery, Intimidation of a Victim, 


Resisting/Obstructing an Officer, and Disorderly Conduct following a domestic disturbance.  


 


April Statistics   


 


The Stoughton Police Department logged 2203 incidents for April.  Cases of interest for 


the month were; two burglaries, three drug incidents, fourteen thefts, twelve domestic 


disturbances, one threat, eleven disturbances, thirteen disorderly conducts, fifteen traffic 


crashes, fifty-five EMS assists, twelve alarms, twenty-two juvenile incidents, forty-four 


911 calls, two warrant arrests, twenty-three animal complaints, and officers responded to 


twenty-five suspicious activity calls.  Officers also logged 52 check persons, 76 check 


properties, 85 assist cases, 28 criminal charges, 7 ordinance violations, and 66 traffic 


arrests from 102 traffic stops.  
 


May Statistics  


 


The Stoughton Police Department logged 3741 incidents for May.  Cases of interest for 


the month were:  three OWI, two burglaries, five drug incidents, nineteen thefts, seven 


domestic disturbances, one threat, forty-one disturbances, twenty-one disorderly 


conducts, twenty-one traffic crashes, sixty-two EMS assists, thirteen alarms, fifteen 


juvenile incidents, sixty-six 911 calls, four warrant arrests, twenty-five animal 


complaints, and officers responded to thirty-three suspicious activity calls.  Officers also 


logged 67 check persons, 61 check properties, 105 assist cases, 41 criminal charges, 17 


ordinance violations, and 105 traffic arrests from 99 traffic stops.  
 


June Statistics  


 


The Stoughton Police Department logged 2425 incidents for June.  Cases of interest for 


the month were:  one OWI, one burglary, two drug incidents, sixteen thefts, two domestic 







disturbances, three threat, twenty-one disturbances, seventeen disorderly conducts, 


sixteen traffic crashes, fifty-five EMS assists, seven alarms, eleven juvenile incidents, 


thirty-eight 911 calls, two warrant arrests, twenty-nine animal complaints, and officers 


responded to thirty-three suspicious activity calls.  Officers also logged 49 check persons, 


58 check properties, 94 assist cases, 20 criminal charges, 8 ordinance violations, and 77 


traffic arrests from 99 traffic stops.  
 


Training Highlights 


April 


 


Dispatchers Natvig-Gowan and Mathison attended High Risk Events training in Watertown.  


 


Officer Covarrubias attended TFT Training in Madison. 


 


Officers Crystal, Julseth, and Sime attended Intoximeter (ECIR) Certification Training in 


Madison. 


 


Our Special Events Team (SET) trained with the Dane County Sheriff SET at the Dane County 


Training Center. 


 


All officers attended the 2nd Session of our Training Consortium In-service training at the MPD 


Training Facility. 


 


May 


 


Officers Crystal, Julseth, and Sime attended ARIDE Certification Training in Pewaukee. 


 


Detectives Hill & Adams attended the ICAC (Internet Crimes Against Children) in Madison. 


 


Officers Covarrubias & Crystal attended IPMB (Police Bicycle) training in Madison. 


 


Officers Sargent, Olson, Wilkinson, and Sime attended Bulletproof Mind training in Pewaukee. 


 


Officers Poole & Nelson attended Instructor Update training in Rice Lake. 


 


Chief Leck attended the FBI National Academy Association training in Minocqua  


 


June 


 


Officers Sargent and Dovichi attended three days of training on Substance Use Prevention in the 


WI Dells. 


 


Officer O’Neil & Ole attended three days of K-9 Recertification Training in Minocqua. 


 


 


 


 


Report respectively submitted,   


Chief Greg Leck 








Stoughton Police Department 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Police and Fire 


Commission 
Mayor 


Tim Swadley 


Police Chief 


Greg Leck 


Office Manager 


Barb Veum 


Dispatch 


Barbi Natvig-Gowan 


Karla Gander 


Alex Mathison 


Tracie Bauer 


Sue Buechner 


Lori Bell (pt) 


Candy King (pt) 


Katie Munley (pt) 


 


Lieutenants 


Patrick Conlin 


Nathan Hartwig 


Patrol 


1st Shift Patrol 


Pat Lewis 


Chad O’Neil-K9 


Cole Sargent 


Noel Crystal 


2nd Shift Patrol 


Carson Hoeper 


Kade Wilkinson 


Kyle Knoeck 


Craig Julseth 


Ronnie Sime 


3rd Shift Patrol 


Sean Poole 


Chris Stachel 


Hector Covarrubias 


PJ Johnson 


Nathan Olson 


 


Tom Nelson (pt) 


Investigations 


Detectives 


Al Adams 


Brandon Hill 


Sergeants 


Patrick Frisch 


Andrew Johnson 


Robert Miller 


Community Service Officer 


Brooke Schmidt 


School Resource Officer 


Todd Dovichi 


Special Units 


K9 Unit 


Special Events Team 


Honor Guard 


Bike Patrol 


Community Outreach 


 


Crossing Guards 


Veronica Larsen 


Ronda Chase 


Bryan Stone 


Maria Nelson 


 





